ROSEMARKET COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting held at the Village Hall, Rosemarket on Monday 6th July, 2015

Present: Cllrs Steve Davies, Barbara Summons, M.B.E., Rhys Jones (Chairman); Peter

Horton (Clerk).

Apologies: None

Minutes of the June 2015 monthly meeting

These were accepted as an accurate record and signed by the Chairman (proposer C'llr Barbara Summons, seconder C'llr Rhys Jones).

Minutes of the extraordinary meeting held on 24th June 2015

These were accepted as an accurate record and signed by the Chairman (proposer C'llr Barbara Summons, seconder C'llr Rhys Jones).

Discussion with Community Police Officer about parking problems around Village

Members welcomed to the meeting Police Community Service Officer Paul Mayhew. He initially outlined the areas of responsibility of the team he works with. Then C'llr Barbara Summons raised the issue of obstructive and inconsiderate parking in the Village. Pavement parking is not actually an offence. It is only normally dealt with by the Police if a pedestrian is forced off the pavement. The problem was mentioned of the parking in some places around the Village, such as in some parts of West Street, and at the bottom end of Front Street, especially in the evenings, such that it would be difficult or impossible for emergency vehicles to get through. P.C.S.O. Mayhew undertook to look at the problem in the evenings, and try and informally deal with any issues identified. He also mentioned the monthly community meeting at 7-30 every 2nd Thursday monthly in Johnston Community Hall, at which ongoing issues were discussed.

Following the discussion, Members thanked P.C.S.O. Mayhew for attending, after which he left the meeting.

Matters Arising

Dog fouling. Nothing more had been heard from the dog warden regarding patrols. Members mentioned that the problem is worse than ever. Clerk to make contact again with the dog warden to ask her to attend.

The Beacon. The Clerk had tried to contact David Dixon without success. C'llr Rhys Jones to visit him, and inform Clerk of outcome of visit. Clerk to pass telephone number to Rhys.

Watery Lane. Clerk had passed this on to P.C.C., and had received a holding reply.

Plans

Consents issued

15/0103/PA (Storage Building, Great Westfield Farm)

15/0142/PA (Extensions and alterations, Melrose House, Rosemarket)

Refusals issued

14/0769/TF (Removal of ash tree, 25, The Glades, Rosemarket)

Accounts

Payments

Denise Mayr (Internal Audit) : £ 40-00 H.M.R.C. (P.A.Y.E. tax payment) : £108-24

The above items were approved by Members (Proposer C'llr Steve Davies, seconder C'llr Barbara Summons).

Correspondence

- 1) Paul Sartori Foundation Thanks for donation received noted.
- 2) Clerks & Councils Direct Newsletter copies circulated to Members.

Any necessary discussion of Village maintenance (including discussion of handyman)

Complaints had been received about the lack of grass-cutting in parts of the cemetery. Clerk to put a call through to P.C.C. to complain about the problem. C'llr Barbara Summons mentioned the access problems when getting through the gate from the Church. This to be mentioned too. Also bridle path in Back Lane, and lack of cutting around the bottom edge of The Beacon.

Discussion of any necessary legal advice regarding Village Amenity.

Decision to implement a licensing scheme. Clerk to obtain necessary forms, and matter to be placed on next meeting agenda to decide on details of how to implement the scheme.

Discussion of casual vacancy arising from resignation of C'llr Michelle Rees-Siso

The Clerk informed Members that the advertisement had been placed in the noticeboards, and also in the Pembs. Herald. No responses had been received. Clerk to put larger notices in the noticeboards. Matter to be placed on agenda for next meeting.

Any other business

Valero. C'llr Steve Davies mentioned a scheme known as the Valero Volunteer Council. Community projects can be submitted to Valero for approval. If accepted, a volunteer force would be sent to carry out the work. Matter to be placed on next agenda for discussion of possible projects.

Public Forum

There were no members of the public at the meeting this month.

The meeting concluded at 7-55pm.

Date of next meeting

Monday 7th September, 2015, 7pm